Hotel Valuation Software

From: Nicolas Graf <ng67@nyu.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 9:21 AM
To: Hotel Valuation Software

Cc: Simon Turner

Subject: Thank you from NYU

Steve,

Many thanks for so enthusiastically collaborating with us in making your online course materials available to our graduate
students. In the area of hotel market analysis and valuation, there is a real shortage of quality current reference material
to help enhance the educational experience. Being able to incorporate your written and video materials into our
curriculum has allowed us to meaningfully upgrade the course materials for our Design & Development class. As you
know, we at the Tisch Center of Hospitality at NYU are very focused on providing a highly relevant educational experience
incorporating innovation at every opportunity. Your partnership with us in striving to provide the best possible educational
experience is very much appreciated.

Thanks again.

Nicolas

Nicolas Graf, Ph.D.

Jonathan M. Tisch Chair

Associate Dean and Clinical Professor
Jonathan M. Tisch Center of Hospitality
New York University

7 East 12th Street, 723A

New York, NY 10003

Office: +1 (212) 992-8727

Mobile: +1 (347) 213-0351
https://www.sps.nyu.edu/tischcenter
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